0027855
Smith, Spence

From: Godfrey, Matthew H [matt.godfrey@ncwildlife.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 1:49 PM

To: Smith, Spence

Subject: RE: NC 2008 sea turtle data

Hi Spence,

Sorry for the delay.

2008 sea turtle nests totals for NC:
Loggerheads = 890 nests

Green turtles = 22 nests
Leatherbacks =0

Kemp’s ridleys =0

Best,
Matthew

From: Smith, Spence [mailto:shsmith@louisberger.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:41 AM

To: Godfrey, Matthew H

Subject: NC 2008 sea turtle data

Hi Matthew,

Thanks for pointing me in the direction of seaturtle.org for NC turtle data for 2010. | had been looking at SC data on that
site, but had gotten there via a direct link to the SC data, so | did not realize that NC had data on there for 2010 as well.

If you have the time to provide the 2008 data for sea turtle nesting in NC by species | would greatly appreciate it. It
would just make the data citations in the EIS a little more consistent.

As always, thank you in advance for your help in providing data.

Cheers,
Spence

Spence H. Smith

Environmental Scientist

Direct  401.415.9457
Main  401.521.5980
Mobile  774.271.0369
Fax 401.331.8956
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